

Agenda Item	Discussion	Follow-Up
Call to Order	The meeting was called to order at 12:03 p.m.	
Roll Call / Welcome / Opening	<p><b>Present:</b> E. O’Flaherty, J. Green, L. Goodman, D. Michaud E. Murray, K. Gerry, C. Moore, E. Kaldeway</p> <p><b>Regrets:</b> G. Kleist</p> <p><b>Guests:</b> C. Robinson</p> <p><b>Recorder:</b> J. LaFreniere</p>	
Approval of Agenda	<p>Moved by: Seconded by:</p> <p>THAT the agenda for the March 22, 2023 SEAC meeting be approved.</p> <p style="text-align: right;"><b>NO QUORUM</b></p>	
Declaration of Conflict of Interest	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• None</li> </ul>	
Confirmation of Minutes	<p>Moved by: Seconded by:</p> <p>THAT the minutes of the February 15, 2023 SEAC meeting be approved.</p> <p style="text-align: right;"><b>NO QUORUM</b></p>	
Business Arising from the Minutes	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• None</li> </ul>	
Introduction of New Trustee	<p>C. Moore</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Introduction of J. Green new Trustee</li> </ul>	
Special Education Lead Update	<p>E. Kaldeway</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• The month of March is short in workdays due to the March Break, but it has been as busy as any other month in our schools.</li> <li>• The Speech-Language Pathologists have been working with schools on the results of the Kindergarten Speech screens that were done in January and February.</li> <li>• The Applied Behaviour Analysis Leads provided an opportunity for system staff to take professional development for supporting students with autism; that has begun with staff enrolled and starting courses.</li> <li>• The Blind Low Vision Special Assignment Team is engaged in supporting transitions for students who are moving to new schools for September. She is</li> </ul>	

	<p>collaborating with both the current school and the new school to support the students' orientation and mobility training as well as supporting the school in making modifications to the environment to ensure a safe and successful transition.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>The Special Education Leads are engaged in a review and update of all the Education and Community Partnership Programs brochures and in EA allocation conversations across the system for the fall.</li> </ul>	
Universal Design for Learning	<p>E. Kaldeway</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Reviewed presentation.</li> </ul>	
Educator Liaison Program in Child Welfare	<p>D. Michaud</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Reviewed presentation.</li> </ul>	
Association Reports:	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>None</li> </ul>	
Correspondence	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>None</li> </ul>	
New Business	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Proposed a face-to-face meeting in Vermilion Bay on May 17<sup>th</sup>.</li> </ul>	<i>J. LaFreniere to send out email</i>
Next Meeting Date	Next meeting to be held: April 19, 2023	
Adjournment	<p>Moved by:</p> <p style="text-align: right;"><b>NO QUORUM</b></p> <p>Meeting adjourned at 12:52 p.m.</p>	

---

Chair